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Dorothy Menasco O3 -UL)S

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:56 PM FPSC, CLK - CORTESPONGENDE

;‘o:b Dorothy Menasco Adminlatrative_X Fartiss__ Ccrgumer
ject: RE: ~ o
h \::I ject Interested Party Request NOCUMENT NUO}'I’QQ—;: 12

DISTRIBUTION: ____ e

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:55 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Interested Party Request

Goed Afternoon,

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention:

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public
Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the dockets listed below:

120158-SU 110311-WU
120152-WS 110298-5U
120148-WU 110282-WS
120104 -WU
120084 -WS
120082 -WU
120078-8U
120070-WU
120030-WS
120014-WS
120006-WS
v110317-WS

I would also like to list Patty Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel as interested parties
in the docket listed below:

120037-WS

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices,
all recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.ug and reilly.steve@leg.gtate.fl.us,

If you have additional questions please contact me at 487-8241.

Thank You,

Monica R. Woods
Administrative Assistant
Office of Public Counsel
Phone #: 488-9330

Faxtt :487-6419

5/23/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:40 PM

To: ‘tymbercreekutii@aol.com’

Cc: Eric Fryson; Ann Cole; Hong Wan

Subject: FW: Docket 110317-WS Legal Nofice PARTIES
Attachments: Tymber Creek Utilities Legal Notice3.doc

Ms. Kumpf:

We are in receipt of your e-mail below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing.
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-
filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

e The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not
be considered filed.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.

As a convenience, you may wish to view/print documents in Docket 110317-WS. To do so:

Go to the FPSC website at www.floridapsc.com

Click on "Dockets & Filings"

Click on "Dockets"

In the box that says, "By Docket Number," type "110317" (without the -WS suffix)

and press "Search”

» Finally, click on "Document Filings Index" to see the list of documents filed in the docket

* & o o

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records avarlable to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: tymbercreekutil@aol.com [mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 110317-WS Legal Notice

Helio Ann,
Docket No. 110317-WS ANCUMYNT RUMPER DA

OlL22 HARI2 ™
3/12/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Attached is a new Legal Notice with the description that was provided to us. Can you please give us the okay fo
mail this letter on. Also do we need to repost this in the iocal newspaper as well? We will be sending these to the
list provided by you. Do we need to resend them to the customers as well?

Thank you for your time and help.

Marla Kumpf
Tymber Creek Utilities, Inc.
386-672-9815

3/12/2012




